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MEMORANDUM

TO: All USDA Programs

FROM: DCCECE / HNU

DATE: 3/15/2022

SUBJECT: ADH Food Safety Basics Training Dates and Zoom Passcode (March-May)

The Arkansas Department of Health (ADH) has released their training schedule for the ADH Food Safety
Basics Training. A copy of the flyer with the available training dates and zoom login information is attached
below. If you have any additional questions regarding these trainings, please contact the Arkansas
Department of Health at the email/phone number listed below.

ADH Training Contact:

Sherri Woodus
Email: sherri.woodus@arkansas.gov
Office: (501) 661-2171

Please keep this memo on file for quick and easy reference. A copy is also available on the resource library
under CACFP Training, SFSP Forms, and NSLP Training Materials). If you have any questions regarding
this memo, please contact your Program Specialist at: 501-682-8869.

We Care. We Act. We Change Lives.
humanservices.arkansas.gov
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2022 BASIC Food Safety Training

Virtual Zoom LOGIN Information

Meeting ID: 953 009 8214
Passcode: 2022

NO Pre-Registration
Required

Upcoming Sessions:

March 16, 2022 (1:00 PM - 4:00 PM)
April 13, 2022 (8:30 AM - 11:30 AM)
April 20, 2022 (1:00 PM - 4:00 PM)
April 21, 2022 (8:30 AM - 11:30 AM)
April 21, 2022 (1:00 PM - 4:00 PM)
May 3, 2022 (1:00 PM - 4:00 PM)
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